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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 11:50 AM
To: 'Ressler, Adrienne’

Subject: RE: Document Number 738588

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update 1o be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quallty of service you received from our stafi. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secrstary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the leve! and quality of services provided to you. Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

008 Customer Satisfaction Surve

From: Ressler, Adrienne [mailto:aressler@renfrewcenter.com]
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 11:45 AM

To: corphelp
Cc: rmtrain@gmail.com
Subject: Document Number 738588

This is in reference to Document Number 738588. |, Russell Mott, the new
registered agent, neglected to change the mailing address. The new
mailing address is the same as the new principal office address. The

address is;
9764 SW 1 Street Plantation, Florida 33324.

Thank you, Russell Mott Regisered Agent for Cedar Villas
Homeowners Association, Inc.
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